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151201 2AM-LUP1520 October 2015 Annual Geotechnical Inspection Report
Lupin Mines Incorporated

Karyn Lewis <klewis@elginmining.com> Sun, Jan 31, 2016 at 10:53 PM
To: Eva Paul <Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>
Cc: "Department, Licensing" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "Porter, Ida" <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Eva and Ida,
Please find attached the following documents:

2AM-LUP1520 2015 Annual Geotechnical Inspection Cover Letter addressing the implementation plan to
respond to the Engineer’s recommendations as per the 2015 Annual Geotechnical Inspection report
submitted to the NWB in 2015.

2AM-LUP1520 2014 Sewage Ponds and Fuel Farm Inspections and 2015 Waste Management Facility
Geotechnical Inspection Cover Letter addressing the implementation plan to respond to the Engineer’s
recommendations as per the 2014 Sewage Pond Dams Geotechnical Inspection, Addendum Memo 2014
Fuel Tank Farm Inspection and the 2015 Waste Management Facility Geotechnical Facility reports
submitted to the NWB in 2014 and 2015.

Sincerely,

Karyn Lewis
Lupin Mines Incorporated
778-386-7340

From: Eva Paul [mailto: Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]

Sent: December-07-15 10:15 AM

To: Patrick Downey

Cc: Department, Licensing; Karyn Lewis; Porter, Ida

Subject: Re: 151201 2AM-LUP1520 October 2015 Annual Geotechnical Inspection Report Lupin Mines
Incorporated

[Quoted text hidden]

2 attachments

ﬂ 2AM-LUP1520 2015 Annual Geotechnical Insepction Cover Letter.pdf
554K

2AM-LUP1520 2014 Sewage Ponds and Fuel Tank Farm Inspections and 2015 Wast Management
Facility Geotechcnical Inspection Cover Letter.pdf
574K
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